
TO:  Candidates & All Interested Parties 

FROM: Kris Coons, Chair Republican Party of Bexar County 

DATE: December 3, 2025 

SUBJECT: Notice of Primary Filing Deadline 

As per the filing schedule set by the Texas Secretary of State, all candidate ballot 
applications for the Republican Primary Election to take place on March 3, 2026, must be 
submitted to the Party Chairman (Kris Coons), Party Secretary (Diane Rath) or the Primary 
Administrator (Anita Kegley) by 6:00pm, Monday, December 8th, 2025. Any application 
submitted after that time cannot be accepted.  

Officers will be at The Republican Party of Bexar County Headquarters, 909 NE Loop 410, 
Suite 801, from 10:00am -6:00pm on December 8th, 2025, for the purpose of receiving 
applications. A notary will be on site to provide those services. Websites for forms: 

• https://www.sos.state.tx.us › elections › forms › pol-sub

or

• https://texasgop.org › primary-filing-information

Precinct and County Chairs-Form 2-3
General Primary Candidates-Form 2-4
All Judicial Candidates-Form 2-6

In Addition, please be aware that a meeting date for the Candidate Ballot Drawing is 
Tuesday, December 16th, 2025, at 4:00pm at Kinected CoWorking, 10401 W I 10, San 
Antonio, Texas 78230. 

For all other questions, please email chairman@bexargop.org or call 210.824.9445. 

Kris Coons 

mailto:chairman@bexargop.org

